Administrative Assistant Questions
1. Please advise if there is an incumbent?  If so, who, contract number and amount?
a. There is no incumbent. 

2. Please advise what is required for submittal for technical acceptance (Management plan or Quality Plan?). Do we need to include past performances?
a. Offerors must submit a statement of capability to verify that they meet all specifications and requirements. 

3. If there is an incumbent since this requirement falls under the WD, and first rights of refusal; do we need to submit a resume at this point? 
a. No, Offerors are responsible for employee qualifications

4. What WD# is the government using and what occupational code for this requirement?

a. WD 15-4341 (Rev.-2) Occupational Code 01020 Administrative Assistant

5. The PWS for the Administrative Assistant has description for the Travel/Supply Clerk see PWS 5.2– please advise if this is correct? 
a. No that is a typo. There is no Travel/Supply requirement for this Admin Assistant position.

6. Do we need to include the DD-254 at this stage or after award?  We have the required facility clearance and higher to process the Secret level requirement. 
a. No, DD-254 is provided in the Solicitation/Synopsis


7. Does the bidder need to have active Facility Clearance(FCL) at secret level prior to bidding on this solicitation? 
a. Yes, offerors shall have Secret Clearance prior to award. 


8. Will the Government sponsor the contractor for FCL after the award of the contract?
	      a. No. All clearance, facility or otherwise must be in place prior to award	

9.  Is there lifting involved? If so, please clarify.

a. Lifting is involved and typically is less than 50 pounds
10. The requirement references an Administrative Assistant position and a Travel Clerk.  Can you clarify is this requirement is for one or two positions?
a. The requirement is for one position for Administrative Assistant.  It is a typo. There is no Travel/Supply requirement for this position.
11. Can we submit our response electronically, or is a hard copy required?  If hard copy is required, can you tell us how many copies are required? 
a. Responses may be submitted electronically. 
12. Because of the short timeframe between the due date and the contract start date, is it a safe assumption the proposed individual (s) must already have a Secret clearance?
a. Yes, All clearance, facility or otherwise must be in place prior to award.

13. What are the evaluation factors for this RFQ?
a. Offerors must submit a statement of capability to verify that they meet all specifications and requirements


14.  Are you requesting a full write up and response to the PWS or just requesting a quote and brief company overview and resume of our candidate?
a. Offerors shall submit a statement of capability to verify that they meet all specifications and requirements and submit a quote. 

15. What is contract type?
a. It is Firm Fixed Price. 

16. Will the Government confirm that the page limitation for quotes is 10 pages, excluding the cover page?
a. Yes, the 10 page limitation excludes the cover page. 

17. Will the Government exclude the Table of Contents from the page limitation?
a. No, Table of Contents page is included in 10 page limitation. 

18. Will the Government confirm that offerors are to submit their proposals via email?
a. [bookmark: _GoBack]Yes, recommend offerors submit proposals by email. 
